Questions & Answers  from the Contractors Open House
1. For multisite infrastructure contracts, where can a list of the sites in each contract be obtained?
Answer:  A list of sites is normally provided with the solicitation on the DDC website

2. What will be the bid format for first bid contracts?

Answer: The bid format will most likely be Unit Price contracts

3. The utilities often require that they approve the contractors who work on their utilities. What is DDC going to do to get more MWBE contractors approved by the utilities?

Answer:  Contractors working on Joint Bid contracts will need to satisfy MWBE goals required by City contracts. However, DDC does not have the authority to require private utility companies to approve more MMBE contractors.
4. During the presentation, the EAO office said the contractors should call them if there is a question about what costs are allowed.  During the questions, the EAO office said their review comes at the end and they are independent but by then the contractor has already submitted their requests, so their costs will be disallowed. What is the contractor supposed to do?
Answer:  The audit process starts when all considerations, documentations and change order packages are complete. It cannot be performed piecemeal. Also since the EAO review is an independent process it will be a conflict of interest for the EAO to influence the negotiation process and then turn around to audit it. However, the EAO can and do answer questions about clarifications of the contract provisions.

The contractor negotiates in good faith about the work performed or to be performed within the terms and conditions of the contract and subject to the requirements of the standard construction contract and all applicable laws, rules, directives and specifications. Article 26 of the contract gives a general overview of what is allowable under extra work provisions. Any costs outside these provisions are not allowed regardless of when the EAO review takes place.

5. EAO has determined changes/extra work to be a claim at the end of the CO process, even with field level & early EAO review concurrence & agreement/ negotiations. Can this “entitlement” decision get moved up earlier in the process?

Answer:  This speaks to why the process has to run its complete course before the EAO review and determination. If some incomplete and erroneous information was provided to the EAO earlier for a determination before all the documentation and facts were presented obviously you would expect a change in the final outcome of the determination when the complete package is submitted. 

I would not regard this so much as an entitlement decision since the contract provisions are clear on what constitutes a change order. The expectation then is that the contractor should be able to determine what processes constitute a claim. A change order is only a vehicle to procure funds to pay for the claim after it has been reviewed and awarded.
6. Why are EAO reports on payments not made available to Contractors?

Answer:  Upon request, these non-final reports prepared by EAO, may be made available to a contractor.  An EAO report is not a final determination but does include information about payment deductions, and such deductions may not be withheld permanently depending on whether the contractor can produce additional written and accurate information.

7. If a subcontractor is doing the work, who does the JHA?
Answer:  JHA is a part of Site and Safety Plan and both the contractor and the subcontractor are responsible for the Site and Safety Plan.

8. What does EAO mean?

Answer: EAO means Engineering Audit Officer. The EAO is appointed by the Commissioner. The NYC Comptroller requires each agency that frequently lets out contracts for construction, equipment, and related consultant services to appoint an Engineering Audit Officer, who is either a licensed Engineer or licensed Architect, to independently audit all  payment requisitions and ensures that the City receives appropriate value under the terms of the contract prior to the City making actual payments.

This office performs its functions, in accordance with directives and guidelines set by the NYC Comptroller who has the legal authority to prescribe methods for preparing and auditing vouchers before payments are made, with functional references to Directives Nos. 2, 6 and 7, OMB CS 29D, PBB rules, NYS Labor Laws and the NYC Administrative Code. 

The EAO at DDC, audits and certifies all approved  partial, substantial, final payments, the justification of validity and cost reasonableness of contract change payments requested for work performed by DDC contractors and/ or consultants prior to payments by the City.

9. Prevailing wage: What proof does a Prime Contractor need from a Sub that will “hold up” and remove the Prime from being financially bound.

Answer:  The contract requires the contractor to comply with the NYS Local Law 220 – Prevailing Wages Requirements.  All workers covered under this law must be paid the appropriate prevailing wages and supplemental benefits. Since the Prime contractor has an obligation under the contract to ensure that these payments are made, the contractor should review the subcontractor’s certified payroll submissions before any requisition is submitted to ensure compliance and where there are inconsistences address these with the subcontractor. The subcontractor may submit proof of payment through cancelled checks or any other means to assure the Prime contractor that payments were made.  It also allows for dual certification for firms owned by women of color.
10.
In selecting a design consultant, how does DDC consider the consultant’s track record on previous work in construction change orders & design omissions and errors? 

Answer: In selecting consultants, we only look at materials submitted by the consultant in response to an RFP.  In accordance with PPB rules, only the criteria specifically included in the RFP can be used as a basis for selection.  Currently, we tend to include only relevant experience of the firm, experience of the personnel, and project approach as criteria for evaluation.  Currently, previous performance metrics from specific projects are not supplied to the selection committees.  (They can, however, be provided with the overall performance evaluations collected by MOCS, but these are prepared on a contract basis, not on the basis of individual projects.)  Even if a reviewer on the committee has direct knowledge of poor past performance, the reviewer cannot use this as justification for lowering the consultant’s score.

As DDC moves forward, the ACCO has agreed to consider the creation of a project-specific internal evaluation system, but we are not yet prepared to present this to the industry.

11. Is there any non PLA work coming out of DDC?
Answer: We are waiting for the new PLA to be executed soon and expect that it will provide a variety of exceptions to the work covered by the PLA either by contract type and/or capped cost associated.  DDC Public Buildings Division has had 2 successful PLA’s for 4 ½ years, one for renovations work and the other for New Buildings.  

12. In Build it Back, what is the definition of “local hire”?

Answer:  To achieve these goals, Build it Back has included the Sandy Recovery Hiring Plan in your contract, and we encourage all contractors and subcontractors to hire at least 20 percent of their workforce from Sandy-impacted areas. Furthermore, Build it Back has opened a Sandy Recovery Workforce1 Career Center with the Dept. of Small Business Services (SBS), which will provide career-building services and connections to recovery jobs. Additionally, we are investing $1.4 million in employment training to further enable residents of these areas to access careers with firms like yours. 
This is a collaborative effort. Build it Back is committed to investing resources to provide you with well-trained and experienced candidates from affected communities. To connect you with such candidates, we require that you and your subcontractors submit all recovery job opportunities to Sandy Recovery Workforce1. Furthermore, we ask for your help in identifying the skills and certifications needed for your open job placements so that we can ensure training programs for those skills are offered.

13.With the amount and variety of rules that are in place to procure and accomplish wok that are required, what is being done to protect contractors that abiding by the rules and include cost to perform work legally and deter contractors that are not? Examples?  

Answer:  Construction contracts will be held by the Construction Manager.  The City will give the CM operational guidelines for procuring and implementing the work.  The CM operations and adherence to set procedures will be overseen by DDC.
14. What considerations are in place to award contracts to contractors with good to excellent safety records and programs against those that don’t? Examples?  

Answer:  Awards will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidders
15. Classification of contracts—upper level is “over 10 million”. There is a large gap between 10 million and same large contracts in the order of magnitude of $200 million.  This has implications in both the PQL process and in contract items such as max mobilization. (300l for $10mt…big difference if contract is $11m vs $200m) Should classification be broadened? 
Answer: The final award of construction contracts will not be based on pre classified dollar amounts.  The dollar amounts released were for illustration.  In fact, the selected Construction Managers (CMs) are responsible for the timely delivery of the completed homes.  Upon completion of designs, CMs will package the construction work to be bid to in the most efficient and effective manner to achieve that end.  
16.  What EMR number is acceptable?

Answer: As a part of the bid submittal package, the Contractor must submit a completed DDC Safety Questionnaire. The following criteria will be used by DDC in reviewing the Contractor’s safety performance, which will be based on the information provided on the questionnaire:

· Insurance workers compensation Experience Modification Rate (EMR) - If EMR for any of the past three years is greater than 1.00, the contractor must attach, to the questionnaire, a written explanation for the rating and identify what corrective actions was taken to correct situation resulting in that rating;

· Willful violations issued by OSHA or NYC DOB within the last three years - The Contractor shall provide a written explanation including corrective actions;

· A worker fatality within the last three (3) years - The Contractor shall provide a written explanation including corrective actions;

OSHA Injury and Illness Rates (I&IR) – The Contractor shall provide a written explanation for I&IR, greater than the average for the industry (based on most current Bureau of Labor Statistics data for the Contractors SI
17. What is the procedure of CO approval & negotiation?

Answer: After the change order is discovered and written up scheduled negotiations should follow shortly. Contractors will be requested to submit their cost proposals prior to the scheduled negotiation.  In the Public Buildings Division change orders more than $25,000 go to DDC’s Cost Estimating Unit (CEU) where a computer generated estimate is created.   The CEU is then responsible for negotiating with the contractor in an effort to come to an agreed price.  In the Infrastructure Division most changes result from changes in quantities to be used as compared to the original contract quantities of unit price items – thus resulting in cost overruns.  The price of the overrun will remain the same as the original contract price until an additional 25% of the original quantity is requested.  Once a quantity of an item reaches the 125% mark additional rules are engaged to determine the item’s price. 

It should be noted that if an agreed price cannot be reached the contractor may be ordered to perform the additional work on a time and material basis.  In addition, even after the change order price is established, additional approvals are needed before the official registration is completed.  These approvals can include program management, Engineer Audit Officer, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Mayor’s Office of Contract Services, Financial Control Board & the NYC Comptroller’s Office.     

18. How do we get a copy of the PLAs?
Answer:  The executed PLA along with the Letter of Assent is included in the bid documents, Volume 4, 

19. LL#1 excludes Asian American firms from MBE credit on Agency Projects.  This has reduced the pool of MBE firms to support MBE requirements on Agency projects.  Has DDC considered establishing a % for Asian American participation goal, perhaps on a sliding scale % based on construction value?
Answer: Changes to M/WBE Goals under Local Law 1 supports goals for all ethnicities and women in all industries, except for Asian-Americans in professional services where the study found that there is no disparity between availability of firms and their utilization.  
20. Is DDC going to have a mentoring program for small business?  
Answer:  DDC has partnered with the NYC Department of Small Business Services to offer the 
NYC Construction Mentorship Program designed to educate, mentor and provide NYC-certified M/WBE construction firms with greater access to City construction opportunities. Enrolled firms receive a customized curriculum of classroom instruction on topics related to construction and business management, one-on-one assistance & mentorship from an experienced construction project manager, a business assessment and a customized growth plan to help them grow their businesses. The program also provides M/WBEs with access to contracting opportunities with City agencies.  This program is supplemented by existing workshops, technical assistance, and business services, including financing assistance, already provided by SBS.

General Comments:
· Need more qualified Res to move job not to put obstacles all the times. The goal is to move the job. Cut red tape. Think out of the box.
· Too long to approve submittals.
· This was a great session. Thank you for having it! Please do it again(at least twice a year.
· We would like to see more “partnering” on DDC projects so that DDC, the Contractor and the CM work together. Otherwise, projects are delayed. Many clients require “formal partnerships”.
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